

NEWS RELEASE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE October 29, 2008

FOR MORE INFORMATION: Mike Dulberg Chief Financial Officer (773) 832-3473

E-mail: mdulberg@corusbank.com

CORUS BANKSHARES REPORTS THIRD QUARTER RESULTS

Chicago, Illinois – Corus Bankshares, Inc. (NASDAQ: CORS) reported a net loss for the 2008 third quarter of \$128.0 million, or \$2.38 per diluted share, down from net income of \$35.5 million, or \$0.61 per diluted share, in the third quarter of 2007. The year-to-date 2008 results were a net loss of \$139.7 million, or \$2.57 per diluted share compared to net income of \$104.3 million, or \$1.81 per diluted share in 2007.

"We are operating in an economic environment that is more challenging and volatile than any we have ever seen. The primary source of the current market difficulties stems from one of the worst housing slumps this country has experienced. The effects from this downturn have rippled through many parts of the economy, adversely impacting credit markets (including mortgage availability for home buyers, auto loans, and credit card loans) and are clearly placing a drag on consumer confidence and the broader economy. The combination of these forces, coupled with Corus' focus on condominium construction lending, have led to significant increases in loan loss provisions, and, as a result, significant operating losses. Our stock price has also suffered tremendously as a result. Unfortunately, we anticipate these difficulties will persist for some time," said Robert J. Glickman, President and Chief Executive Officer.

Capital & Liquidity Planning

Mr. Glickman continued, "We had always recognized that a severe downturn in the residential real estate markets was a possible, if not likely, occurrence and we positioned ourselves accordingly. While we had planned for the possibility of such a downturn, and the associated nonaccrual loans and provisions for credit losses, in our corporate planning, the current housing calamity is worse than even the "severe downturn" for which we had planned. Fortunately, in preparation for such an event, we built unusually strong capital and liquidity levels during the good years.

As of September 30, 2008, Corus Bank's capital (essentially bank equity plus loan loss reserves) totaled approximately \$971 million, substantially greater than the regulatory requirement of \$644 million for the Bank to be categorized as "well-capitalized" (the highest rating possible). In addition, as of September 30, 2008, the holding company had cash of \$113 million, \$51 million of which is earmarked for capital contribution to Corus Bank. We have further fortified our Company's safety by maintaining very high levels of liquid investments at



the Bank. As of September 30, 2008, the Bank had over \$3.8 billion of high-grade short-term investments, virtually none of which were pledged as collateral for any borrowings of the Bank or in any way encumbered, and are therefore fully available for any liquidity needs of the Bank.

The capital cushion and substantial liquid investments provide our deposit customers with an important level of safety and confidence in the Bank that is essential in these uncertain economic times.

In an attempt to address the issues many banks are facing, the U.S. Treasury Department has made funds available to certain banks under its Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program. While management has had preliminary conversations with the banking regulators concerning the CPP Program, at this point it is not certain whether or not Corus would apply for participation. We are continuing to review the matter."

Credit Loss Reserves & Nonaccrual Loans

"The Company has bolstered its credit loss reserves substantially during 2008, increasing the credit reserves by \$131 million during the first nine months of 2008. Corus' reserves for credit losses (the allowance for loan losses plus the associated liability for credit commitment losses) totaled \$208 million at September 30, 2008, nearly triple the \$77 million level at December 31, 2007.

Credit quality problems, the driver behind the Company's moves to increase its loan loss reserves, resulted in substantial increases in nonperforming loans, with balances outstanding on nonaccrual commercial real estate loans growing to \$855 million at September 30, 2008, up from \$282 million at December 31, 2007 and \$199 million at September 30, 2007. Interest income not recorded on nonaccrual loans, what is known as "foregone" interest income, during the third quarter of 2008 totaled \$20.6 million. It is important to note that this interest is still owed by the borrowers; that is, it has not been forgiven by Corus. Only time will tell how much of that foregone interest income will truly be "lost."

Loan Originations

"Corus did not originate any new loans in the third quarter of 2008. Given the uncertain condition of the commercial real estate market, and our desire to bolster our capital ratios, management has decided that this is not the right time to originate new loans. We hope that events will transpire over the coming quarters such that we will again feel comfortable originating loans."

Deposits

"There have been two noteworthy developments recently. As with all banks insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC"), Corus depositors are protected against the loss of their insured deposits by the FDIC. The FDIC recently made changes to the rules that broadened the FDIC insurance. Most significantly on October 3, 2008, the FDIC temporarily increased basic FDIC insurance coverage from \$100,000 to \$250,000 per depositor until December 31, 2009. In addition, on September 26, 2008, the FDIC permanently simplified the coverage rules for Revocable Trust accounts making it easier for customers to fully insure their deposits.



These FDIC insurance changes, in addition to the Bank's own internal efforts to reduce the level of uninsured deposits, have resulted in 97% of all of our deposits being fully FDIC insured.

As another reflection of the Company's various efforts to mitigate risk, Corus has spent many years building a nationally distributed deposit base, with an express focus on attracting and retaining lower-balance depositors. Those efforts have yielded a nationally diversified depositor base of more than 175,000 accounts. I am also pleased to report that new deposit account originations were very strong throughout the most recent quarter – Corus had new account openings totaling over \$700 million in the quarter," said Mr. Glickman.

Summary

Mr. Glickman concluded, "While the current economic downturn, and the difficulties it presents for the Company, are unprecedented, the difficulties need to be viewed in the context of the years leading up to now, when we had very high profits. Our business is cyclical, and needs to be understood and evaluated in that way. As expressed in the past, Corus continues to believe that the measure of any company's success must be made over an entire business cycle, and not by looking at just "good" or "bad" years in isolation from one another. Our main focus at this time is to manage our business safely during this tremendous downturn and to be poised to take advantage of any market opportunities which may arise."

Corus Bankshares, Inc. ("Corus" or the "Company") is a bank holding company headquartered in Chicago, Illinois. Corus conducts its banking operations through its wholly-owned banking subsidiary Corus Bank, N.A. (the "Bank"). The Bank is a nationwide construction lender, specializing in condominium, office, hotel, and apartment projects. Its outstanding commercial real estate loans and unfunded construction commitments total approximately \$6.6 billion. Corus' common stock trades on the NASDAQ Global Select Market tier of The NASDAQ Stock Market under the symbol: CORS.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Summary Financial Data	
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets	
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income	
Loan Portfolio	
Asset Quality	
Bank Investment Portfolio	
Deposits	
Subordinated Debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities	
Other Borrowings	
Liquidity and Capital Resources	
Share Repurchase Program	
Net Interest Income and Net Interest Margin	
Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Margin	
Noninterest Income	
Noninterest Expense	
Income Tax Expense	
Forward-Looking Statements	



Summary Financial Data (Unaudited)

(In thousands, except per-share data)	2008	2007	2006
For the Three Months Ended September 30:			
Net income/(loss)	\$ (128,002)	\$ 35,484	\$ 51,117
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share	(2.38)	0.61	0.88
Average earning assets	8,526,494	9,257,813	9,646,429
Net interest income (fully taxable equivalent)	27,991	73,389	91,732
Noninterest income (without securities gains/losses)	3,206	3,402	3,259
Net operating revenue (1)	31,197	76,791	94,991
Cash dividends declared per common share (2)	-	0.25	0.25
Net interest margin (fully taxable equivalent)	1.31%	3.17%	3.80%
Return on average equity	(70.0)%	17.1%	26.3%
Return on average assets	(5.9)%	1.5%	2.1%
Efficiency ratio (3)	57.4%	23.4%	16.8%
For the Nine Months Ended September 30:			
Net income/(loss)	\$ (139,678)	\$ 104,280	\$ 142,267
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share	(2.57)	1.81	2.45
Average earning assets	8,766,379	9,519,253	9,224,978
Net interest income (fully taxable equivalent)	100,905	227,051	262,917
Noninterest income (without securities gains/losses)	9,725	10,546	9,770
Net operating revenue (1)	110,630	237,597	272,687
Cash dividends declared per common share (2)	0.25	1.75	0.65
Net interest margin (fully taxable equivalent)	1.54%	3.18%	3.80%
Return on average equity	(24.3)%	16.4%	25.7%
Return on average assets	(2.1)%	1.4%	2.0%
Efficiency ratio (3)	43.3%	22.1%	18.2%
Capital Ratios at September 30:			
Tier 1 risk-based capital (Tier 1 capital to risk-adjusted assets)	12.5%	14.7%	12.8%
Total risk-based capital (Tier 1+Tier 2 capital to risk-adjusted assets)	16.7%	17.9%	15.5%
Common equity to total assets	7.1%	9.0%	8.2%
Common Stock Data at September 30:			
Market price per common share	\$ 4.05	\$ 13.02	\$ 22.36
Common shareholders' equity per share	11.20	14.72	14.45
Shares outstanding at end of period	53,711	56,412	55,984

⁽¹⁾ Fully taxable equivalent net interest income plus noninterest income, excluding securities gains/(losses).

⁽²⁾ As announced on April 29, 2008, the Company eliminated the quarterly cash dividend, beginning in the second quarter of 2008. The 2007 amount includes \$1.00 per common share special cash dividend declared on June 21, 2007.

⁽³⁾ Noninterest expense divided by net operating revenue.



Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets (Unaudited)

(Dollars in thousands)	September 30 2008		De	December 31 2007		ptember 30 2007
Assets						
Cash and due from banks – noninterest-bearing	\$	83,414	\$	76,707	\$	115,056
Federal funds sold	Ψ	275,000	Ψ	586,500	Ψ.	176,600
Cash and Cash Equivalents		358,414		663,207		291,656
Time deposits with banks		2,571,605		-		-
Securities:						
Available-for-sale, at fair value						
U.S. Government agencies		998,883		3,618,265		4,566,644
Equity securities		-		135,981		165,271
Other securities		3,620		4,492		10,065
Total Securities		1,002,503		3,758,738		4,741,980
Loans, net of unearned income		4,359,131		4,409,387		4,082,102
Less: Allowance for loan losses		191,280		70,992		62,850
Loans, net		4,167,851		4,338,395		4,019,252
Other real estate owned		123,422		36,951		40,387
Accrued interest receivable		38,031		34,550		36,623
Premises and equipment, net		33,515		26,875		26,625
Other assets		140,511		67,861		44,552
Goodwill, net of accumulated amortization		-		-		4,523
Total Assets	\$	8,435,852	\$	8,926,577	\$	9,205,598
Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity Liabilities:						
Deposits:						
Noninterest-bearing	\$	244,229	\$	254,477	\$	279,650
Interest-bearing	Ψ	7,134,571	Ψ	7,365,205	Ψ.	7,566,145
Total Deposits		7,378,800		7,619,682		7,845,795
Subordinated debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities		404,647		404,647		404,647
Other borrowings		492		54,945		51,075
Accrued interest payable		12,204		17,257		19,197
Dividends payable		,		13,761		14,103
Other liabilities		38,219		26,888		40,335
0 12-12 2-1110 2-2-12-0		7,834,362		8,137,180		8,375,152
Total Liabilities		/.034.304				
Total Liabilities Shareholders' Equity:		7,034,302				0,070,102
Shareholders' Equity:						
Shareholders' Equity: Common stock, surplus, and retained earnings		602,679		768,984		793,553
Shareholders' Equity:						



Condensed Consolidated Statements of Income (Unaudited)

	Three Months Ended				Nine Months Ended			
		Septem			Septen	ber		
(In thousands, except per-share data)		2008	2007		2008		2007	
Interest, Points and Fees, and Dividend Income:								
Interest, points and fees on loans	\$	77,291	\$ 111,071		258,689	\$	338,982	
Federal funds sold		1,509	3,290		7,708		12,372	
Time deposits with banks		18,735	-		28,867		-	
Securities:								
Interest		8,156	62,877		64,655		195,865	
Dividends		-	1,720		1,320		5,036	
Total Interest, Points and Fees, and Dividend Income		105,691	178,958		361,239		552,255	
Interest Expense:								
Deposits		72,167	97,238		241,772		301,051	
Subordinated debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities		5,305	7,987		17,596		22,873	
Other borrowings		236	1,003		1,486		3,204	
Total Interest Expense		77,708	106,228		260,854		327,128	
Net Interest Income		27,983	72,730		100,385		225,127	
Provision for credit losses		182,200	15,000		277,500		32,500	
Net Interest Income/(Loss) after								
Provision for Credit Losses	(154,217)	57,730	((177,115)		192,627	
Noninterest Income:								
Securities gains/(losses), net		(21)	10,983		26,087		8,755	
Service charges on deposit accounts		2,269	2,455		6,977		7,656	
Other income		937	947		2,748		2,890	
Total Noninterest Income		3,185	14,385		35,812		19,301	
Noninterest Expense:								
Employee compensation and benefits		7,453	11,408		18,956		33,443	
Other real estate owned and protective advances		2,479	316		6,537		1,954	
Insurance – FDIC		2,039	1,365		5,216		1,891	
Net occupancy		1,616	1,124		4,191		3,332	
Depreciation – furniture and equipment		588	489		1,511		1,435	
Data processing		464	569		1,385		1,770	
Other expenses		3,268	2,711		10,147		8,743	
Total Noninterest Expense		17,907	17,982		47,943		52,568	
Income/(Loss) Before Income Taxes	(168,939)	54,133	((189,246)		159,360	
Income tax expense/(benefit)		(40,937)	18,649		(49,568)		55,080	
Net Income/(Loss)	\$ (128,002)	\$ 35,484	\$ ((139,678)	\$	104,280	
Net Income/(Loss) Per Common Share:	`		·					
Basic	\$	(2.38)	\$ 0.63	\$	(2.57)	\$	1.85	
Diluted	\$	(2.38)	\$ 0.61	\$	(2.57)	\$	1.81	
Weighted Average Common and Common	т	(===)	, 3.32	7	()	7		
Equivalent Shares Outstanding		53,711	57,753		54,446		57,601	
		,	.,		, -		,	



LOAN PORTFOLIO

Overview

Corus' loan portfolio consists primarily of loans secured by condominium construction projects. We also have a small amount of loans secured by condominium conversion projects (converting apartment projects to condominiums, as distinct from new construction). Finally, we have a portfolio of loans secured by office buildings, apartment buildings and hotels. The tables below break down the portfolio both by total commitment and funded balance.

Corus' commercial real estate loans are collateralized by the underlying property and are almost always variable rate, with the vast majority tied to 3-month London Inter-Bank Offered Rate ("LIBOR"), resetting quarterly. While Corus generally provides only senior debt, in some cases Corus provided mezzanine financing as well. Corus' mezzanine loans are all subordinate to a Corus first mortgage loan. Interest rates charged for mezzanine loans are meaningfully higher than those charged for first mortgage loans (and tend to be fixed rate), but the loans also carry additional risk.

Construction loans typically have stated maturities ranging from 2 to 4 years (and are anticipated to fund over 2 to 3 years). The loans are funded throughout the term as construction progresses. Construction loans have interest reserves at inception. An interest reserve allows a borrower's interest cost to be capitalized into the loan balance over the life of the loan. It is Corus' practice to limit the size of interest reserves such that borrowers will be required to make out-of-pocket interest payments to support slow-to-sell or slow-to-construct projects. Of course, there are exceptions where our interest reserves do carry loans longer than we would like, but generally speaking, our interest reserves will not carry borrowers much past completion of construction. We try to limit increases in interest reserves to situations where our loan balance is very well secured, and such increases represent an opportunity for additional income. While we are generally very hesitant to increase interest reserves for projects that are not performing well, as an inducement to borrowers to sell units, we will often allow a small percentage of closing proceeds to be used to pay interest and other project costs.

In the first half of 2008, we originated \$1.2 billion of new loans. Corus did not originate any new loans in the third quarter. Given the uncertain condition of the commercial real estate market, the uncertain pace of future loan payoffs and loan paydowns, the growth in our problem loans, and our desire to bolster our capital ratios, management has decided that this is not the right time to continue originating new loans. We hope that events will transpire over the next several quarters such that we will again feel comfortable originating loans.



Including unfunded commitments, the portfolio totals \$6.6 billion as of September 30, 2008, as detailed below:

Total Loan Commitments

	(outstanding b	alances -	+ unfunded o	commitments)			
	Sept	tember 30		ember 31	_	ember 30		
(in millions)	2008			2007	2007			
Commercial real estate:								
Condominium:								
Construction	\$	4,904	\$	6,445	\$	6,630		
Conversion		253		600		675		
Inventory		49		66		48		
Total condominium		5,206		7,111		7,353		
Other commercial real estate:								
Office		659		221		146		
Rental apartment		489		71		70		
Hotel		172		124		128		
Other		23		29		30		
Loans less than \$1 million		7		10		10		
Total commercial real estate	\$	6,556	\$	7,566	\$	7,737		
Commercial		44		50		41		
Residential real estate and other		16		21		23		
Loans, net of unearned income	\$	6,616	\$	7,637	\$	7,801		
Mezzanine loans included in								
total commercial real estate (1)	\$	109	\$	144	\$	158		

⁽¹⁾ These loans are all subordinate to Corus first mortgage loans.

As of September 30, 2008, commercial real estate loan commitments totaled \$6.6 billion, down \$1 billion from both June 30, 2008 and December 31, 2007. While the reduction from June 30, 2008 to September 30, 2008 included \$158 million in cancelled loan commitments and \$225 million in transfers to OREO and charge-offs, it also included \$617 million in loan principal payments averaging roughly \$200 million per month. With unfunded commitments of \$2.2 billion, which are expected to fund over the next two years, we expect that our loan portfolio will generate most, if not all, of the liquidity we need to fund our construction commitments. The Bank also has \$3.9 billion in highly liquid investments, which we maintain to cover both our unfunded loan obligations should loan payments prove to be insufficient, as well as to satisfy our depositors' withdrawal needs.



The following table details the composition of Corus' outstanding loans:

	Funded Loan Balances									
(* ·II·)	_	ember 30		ember 31	-	ember 30				
(in millions)		2008		2007	2007					
Commercial real estate:										
Condominium:										
Construction	\$	3,282	\$	3,461	\$	3,096				
Conversion		247		584		654				
Inventory		49		64		48				
Total condominium		3,578		4,109		3,798				
Other commercial real estate:										
Rental apartment		368		62		57				
Office		312		104		102				
Hotel		21		39		35				
Other		23		29		28				
Loans less than \$1 million		5		8		8				
Total commercial real estate		4,307		4,351		4,028				
Commercial		38		41		35				
Residential real estate and other		14		17		19				
Loans, net of unearned income	\$	4,359	\$	4,409	\$	4,082				
Mezzanine loans included in										
total commercial real estate (1)	\$	104	\$	124	\$	141				

⁽¹⁾ These loans are all subordinate to Corus first mortgage loans.



The following tables provide a breakdown of Corus' loan portfolio by size and geographic distribution:

Commercial Real Estate Loan Portfolio By Size

Total Commitment as of September 30, 2008 (1)

		Total			Other										
	Con	domini	ium	C)ffice	•		CF	RE		1	otal			
(dollars in millions)	#	Ar	nount	#	An	ount	#		An	ount	#	Amount			
\$180 million and above	2	(2) \$	280	-	\$	-	-	(2)	\$	90	2	\$ 370			
\$140 million to \$180 million	7	(2)	1,006	1		144	-	(2)		83	8	1,233			
\$100 million to \$140 million	14	(2)	1,623	2		218	-	(2)		44	16	1,885			
\$60 million to \$100 million	10		811	3		239	3			223	16	1,273			
\$20 million to \$60 million	30		1,105	1		58	6			222	37	1,385			
\$1 million to \$20 million	40		381	-		-	5			22	45	403			
Loans less than \$1 million							NM			7	NM	7			
Total	103	\$	5,206	7	\$	659	14	_	\$	691	124	\$ 6,556			

NM - Not Meaningful

 $^{^{(1)}}$ Includes both funded and unfunded commitments and letters of credit.

⁽²⁾ As of September 30, 2008, Corus has three loans secured by properties best described as "mixed use." The underlying collateral includes a condominium component combined with either a hotel or apartments. For presentation purposes, the commitment amount has been split between the appropriate categories however with respect to the "#" of loans, the loans have been included with condominium loans.



Commercial Real Estate Loan Portfolio By Major Metropolitan Area

Total Commitment as of September 30, 2008 (1)

		Total	minument as	or sept	Other	2000					
)ffice		CRE		r	Cotol		
(1.11 • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Condominium								Total		
(dollars in millions)	#	Amount	#	Amount	#	An	nount	#	Amount		
Florida:											
Miami/Southeast Florida	16	\$ 1,330	-	\$ -	2	\$	37	18	\$ 1,367		
Tampa	4	84	-	-	-		-	4	84		
Orlando	2	27	-	-	-		-	2	27		
Other Florida	3	41	-	-	3		156	6	197		
Florida Total	25	1,482		_	5		193	30	1,675		
California:											
Los Angeles	12	737	1	85	3	(4)	139	16	961		
San Diego	5	106	-	-	2		107	7	213		
San Francisco	1_	71_				(4)	44_	1_	115		
California Total	18	914	1	85	5		290	24	1,289		
Washington, D.C.(2)	7	141	6	574	-		-	13	715		
Atlanta	11	533	-	-	1		36	12	569		
Las Vegas	7	386	-	-	-		-	7	386		
New York City	7	350	-	-	-		-	7	350		
Chicago	5	249	-	-	3		82	8	331		
Other (3)	23	1,151	-	-	-	(4)	83	23	1,234		
Loans less than \$1 million				<u> </u>	NM		7	NM	7		
Total	103	\$ 5,206	7	\$ 659	14	\$	691	124	\$ 6,556		

NM – Not Meaningful

⁽¹⁾ Includes both funded and unfunded commitments and letters of credit.

⁽²⁾ Includes northern Virginia and Maryland loans.

⁽³⁾ Includes 14 metropolitan areas, none of which exceeds three percent of the total.

⁽⁴⁾ As of September 30, 2008, Corus has three loans secured by properties best described as "mixed use." The underlying collateral includes a condominium component combined with either a hotel or apartments. For presentation purposes, the commitment amount has been split between the appropriate categories however with respect to the "#" of loans, the loans have been included with condominium loans.



ASSET QUALITY

Asset Quality Measures						
	September 30		De	cember 31	September 30	
(dollars in thousands)		2008		2007		2007
Nonaccrual and Loans 90 days or more past due (NPLs)	\$	902,840	\$	282,643	\$	199,776
Other Real Estate Owned (OREO)	\$	123,422	\$	36,951	\$	40,387
Total Nonperforming Assets (NPLs + OREO)	\$	1,026,262	\$	319,594	\$	240,163
NPLs / Total Loans		20.71%		6.41%		4.89%
Troubled Debt Restructurings (1)	\$	55,402	\$	153,453	\$	26,515
Potential Problem Loans	\$	628,147	\$	299,589	\$	221,816
Allowance for Loan Losses	\$	191,280	\$	70,992	\$	62,850
Allowance for Loan Losses / Total Loans		4.39%		1.61%		1.54%
Liability for Credit Commitment Losses	\$	16,450	\$	6,000	\$	5,500
N 6 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1						
Nonperforming Assets and Restructured Loans	Co		Da	aamah an 21	Com	tombor 20
(in thousands)	Se	ptember 30 2008	December 31 2007		Sep	tember 30 2007
(in thousands)		2008		2007		2007
Nonaccrual						
Condominium:			_		_	
Construction	\$	655,174	\$	105,066	\$	24,493
Conversion		85,087		177,086		174,518
Inventory		-		-		
Total condominium		740,261		282,152		199,011
Other commercial real estate:						
Rental apartment		114,693				
Total commercial real estate		854,954		282,152		199,011
Commercial		518		28		28
Residential real estate and other						-
Total nonaccrual		855,472		282,180		199,039
Loans 90 days or more past due		47,368		463		737
Total Nonperforming Loans		902,840		282,643		199,776
Other real estate owned ("OREO")		123,422		36,951		40,387
Total Nonperforming Assets	\$	1,026,262	\$	319,594	\$	240,163
Troubled debt restructurings (1)	\$	55,402	\$	153,453	\$	26,515

⁽¹⁾To the extent not included in either nonaccrual or loans 90 days or more past due.



Asset Quality Overview

Problem loans are growing as a result of the nationwide downturn in the residential real estate market. Turmoil in the financial world has exacerbated the situation. The precipitous deterioration of market conditions over the past six to nine months is reflected in Corus' portfolio of condominium secured projects, with increases in nonperforming loans and Potential Problem Loans, as well as elevated charge-offs and loan loss provisions, and a growing portfolio of OREO. We expect that the residential real estate market will remain weak throughout 2009 and perhaps into 2010. It is our hope that the dramatic reductions in housing prices that many markets have seen will set the stage for price stabilization and ultimately a return to modest annual increases in housing values. Once consumers can again expect modest annual increases in value, they should be far more interested in buying homes than they are today.

In many of our problem loan situations, either the borrower or a mezzanine lender subordinate to Corus has supported the project/loan with substantial amounts of additional cash. However, since most of our loans are nonrecourse upon project completion, past financial support is no guarantee of future support, particularly if the market weakens further or if the market stays at its currently depressed levels for an extended period of time. For example, we have recently seen situations where mezzanine lenders are experiencing financial difficulties and have been unable to support projects. For those problem loans where the borrower or mezzanine lender chooses not to, or is unable to, take the necessary steps to resolve issues, we will not hesitate to foreclose.



Nonaccrual Commercial Real Estate Loans

As of September 30, 2008, balances outstanding on nonaccrual loans totaled \$855 million, which were almost exclusively commercial real estate loans. Balances of the nonaccrual commercial real estate loans at September 30, 2008, are listed below by major metropolitan area:

Nonaccrual Commercial Real Estate Loans as of September 30, 2008

		Condominium				Rental Apartment					Tot	al	
	Funded		Total			Funded Total			Funded	7	Γotal		
(dollars in millions)	#	Balance	Com	mitment	#	Bal	lance	Comn	nitment	#	Balance	Com	mitment
Florida:													
Miami	6	\$ 363	\$	375	1	\$	30	\$	30	7	\$ 393	\$	405
Tampa	2	57		57	-		-		-	2	57		57
Other	1	13		13	1		38		38	2	51		51
Florida Total	9	433		445	2		68		68	11	501		513
Los Angeles	3	90		92	-		-		-	3	90		92
San Diego	-	-		-	1		47		47	1	47		47
California Total	3	90		92	1		47		47	4	137		139
Reno	1	126		139	-		-		-	1	126		139
Las Vegas	1	65		70	-		-		-	1	65		70
Phoenix/Scottsdale	1	14		14	-		-		-	1	14		14
New York City	1	12		12	-		-		-	1	12		12
Total	16	\$ 740	\$	772	3	\$	115	\$	115	19	\$ 855	\$	887

The table below presents a rollforward of the balance of nonaccrual commercial real estate loans for the three months ended September 30, 2008:

Three Month	ıs l	Ended
Santambar 3	ZΛ	2008

	September 30, 2006								
(dollars in millions)	#	Funded Balance	Total Commitment						
Balance at June 30, 2008	17	\$ 830	\$ 888						
Additions	4	272	279						
Subtractions:									
Loan charge-offs	NA	(128)	(128)						
Transferred to OREO	(1)	(97)	(97)						
Loans returned to accrual status	(1)	(25)	(25)						
Balance changes	NA	3	(30)						
Balance at September 30, 2008	19	\$ 855	\$ 887						

NA - Not applicable

The Company is in the process of foreclosing on eight of the nonaccrual loans as detailed later in this report.



The table below illustrates the negative impact of nonaccrual loans on Corus' interest income:

		nths Ended nber 30		ths Ended aber 30
(in thousands)	2008	2007	2008	2007
Gross amount of interest that would have				
been recorded at the original rate	\$ 20,550	\$ 5,037	\$ 44,466	\$ 13,356
Interest that was recognized in income		2,287	502	4,998
Negative impact (aka foregone interest)	\$ 20,550	\$ 2,750	\$ 43,964	\$ 8,358

Loans 90 Days or More Past Due

As of September 30, 2008, balances outstanding on loans 90 days or more past due totaled \$47 million, consisting mainly of one loan totaling \$45 million (\$6 million unfunded commitment). The loan's principal balance is 92 days past maturity, however the borrower has continued making the interest payments through September 2008. The Company is currently negotiating a renewal of the loan.

Other Real Estate Owned ("OREO")

The remaining component of nonperforming assets is OREO, which consists of three properties as of September 30, 2008. The largest is a condominium project located in Panama City, Florida, which Corus took possession of in September 2008. At the time Corus took possession, the outstanding loan balance of \$96.5 million was transferred to OREO on the balance sheet. Prior to the transfer, Corus recorded a charge-off of \$30.2 million. While certificates of occupancy have been received for the entire project and over 60 units have been sold, management estimates that an additional \$10 million will be necessary to complete all work on the building. The Bank also intends to pay an additional \$5 million to furnish approximately half of the unsold units and make them available for rent. The ultimate goal, however, is to sell all of the individual units.

The second property, located in San Diego, California, secured a former condominium construction loan foreclosed in March 2008. The outstanding loan balance was transferred to OREO during the first quarter of 2008. Note that Corus has funded \$5.8 million since foreclosure to continue construction, and expects to fund an additional \$11 million to finish the project. In the second quarter, the Company began to sell individual units of this property, with sales averaging nearly one per week. Gains on sales of units recorded through September 30, 2008 totaled over \$800,000. As of September 30, 2008 the property was recorded on Corus' books in the amount of \$21.9 million. The Bank intends to complete the project in approximately 9 months and, at the current sales pace, anticipates selling the remaining units over 36 months.

The last is an office property located in the suburbs of Chicago, which Corus took possession of in December 2006 and had a balance of \$5.0 million as of September 30, 2008. The property is vacant presently and there was no rental income in the third quarter of 2008. The Bank is marketing the property as a 'for sale' or 'leasable' building.



An outside independent appraiser produced the valuation of the collateral at the time Corus took possession of each of the above properties. As of September 30, 2008, the properties are recorded at the lower of cost or estimated fair value (net of costs to sell).

In addition to the above mentioned properties, the Company is in process of taking possession of several other properties collateralizing our loans. All of the loans have been classified as nonaccrual:

Loans in Process of Foreclosure Outstanding Loan Balances as of September 30, 2008

			Condo	_							
	Co	Construction Conversion				rsion	Total				
(dollars in thousands)	#		Amount		#	Amount		#	A	Amount	
Florida:											
Miami	1	\$	89,961		-	\$	-	1	\$	89,961	
Tampa	-		-		2		57,100	2		57,100	
Other			-		1		13,400	1_		13,400	
Florida Total	1		89,961		3		70,500	4		160,461	
Las Vegas	1		64,511		-		-	1		64,511	
Los Angeles (1)	1		45,051		-		-	1		45,051	
Phoenix/Scottsdale (1)	-		-		1		14,587	1		14,587	
New York City	1		11,713					1_		11,713	
Total	4	\$	211,236		4	\$ 85,087		8	\$	296,323	

⁽¹⁾ Foreclosure completed in October 2008.

Corus generally has several options with regard to properties acquired via foreclosure. First, Corus could sell the property as a whole to a bulk purchaser. While this may be the quickest resolution, the pricing may be such that this is not a very desirable option. Second, Corus could complete the project, to the extent necessary, and internally manage the process of selling the units individually in the market. We have seen some success with this strategy and would not hesitate to pursue it. Finally, depending on the property and the market it's located in, Corus may opt to rent individual units until such time as property values recover and a bulk sale is more attractive. Importantly, each property is unique and management will decide on the best strategy for dealing with OREO properties on a case-by-case basis.

Troubled Debt Restructuring

As of September 30, 2008, Corus had two loans classified as Troubled Debt Restructurings not otherwise included above in either nonaccrual or 90 days past due. The first loan relates to a construction project in Miami, Florida, which had an outstanding balance of \$33.6 million at September 30, 2008 (down from \$51.0 million at June 30, 2008) and was fully funded. The second loan relates to a completed conversion project in Atlanta, Georgia, with an outstanding balance of \$21.8 million and nearly fully funded.



For both loans, the fair value of the collateral using the Bank's internal estimate is in excess of the outstanding balances and the Company believes both loans are adequately secured.

Mezzanine Loans and Relationship with Associated First Mortgage Loans

Corus typically provides only first mortgage financing. In prior years though, under certain circumstances, Corus also provided "mezzanine" loans (i.e., second mortgages) behind Corus' own first mortgage loan. Interest rates charged for mezzanine loans are meaningfully higher than those charged for first mortgage loans (and tend to be fixed rate). Mezzanine loans are typically funded before the first mortgage is advanced, and paid off only after the first mortgage has been paid off. As a result, most of a mezzanine loan commitment tends to be represented by outstanding balances during the loan term. The high relative average balances coupled with high rates can make mezzanine loans very lucrative. With that said, due to what Corus perceived to be a deteriorating risk-reward relationship, Corus stopped originating mezzanine loans in late 2007 (with only three mezzanine loans with total commitments of \$17 million originated during all of 2007).

Corus perceived there to be several advantages to limiting its originations of mezzanine loans to only those projects where Corus also provided the first mortgage, including credit/risk and profitability issues. Among those advantages, Corus could condition the availability of Corus' mezzanine loan upon Corus also being selected to provide the first mortgage financing. This means that by originating mezzanine loans, Corus was able to capture significantly more first mortgage business than would otherwise have been the case. Over the last 10 years, Corus originated 69 mezzanine loans with total commitments of over \$430 million. The associated first mortgages totaled nearly \$2.5 billion.

Through September 30, 2008, 56 mezzanine loans with total commitments of \$289 million have been paid off in full (all of the associated first mortgages of \$1.5 billion were also paid off in full). The remaining 13 loans have a total commitment of \$109 million, net of charge-offs of \$35 million on three of the loans (in addition, Corus has allocated specific reserves of \$23 million against certain of these loans). The associated first mortgages had original commitments of over \$984 million, which have since been reduced to \$768 million, and had funded balances outstanding of \$626 million as of September 30, 2008.

In addition to greater potential rewards, mezzanine lending obviously also carries additional risks. As compared to Corus' first mortgage loans, mezzanine loans have a greater risk of defaulting and a much greater loss potential should they default – as high as 100%. There is another important, although less obvious, risk relating to Corus originating the mezzanine loan on a project, and that risk is a direct fall-out of not having a third party mezzanine lender involved in the project. Corus has frequently seen the third party mezzanine lenders providing material support to projects and/or Corus' first mortgage loan on the project (including covering operating shortfalls, cost overruns, making interest payments, etc.). The efforts of these mezzanine lenders to protect their investments benefits Corus in various ways, including mitigating the potential of Corus' first mortgage experiencing a loss and reducing the odds of Corus' first mortgage becoming nonperforming. The potential for



an outside party to support Corus is obviously not available when Corus is both the first mortgage and mezzanine lender.

The below information as of September 30, 2008, highlights the increased risk dynamics when Corus is both the first mortgage and mezzanine lender:

	Funded Balance as of September 30, 2008										
			First								
(dollars in millions)	#	M	ortgage	Mez	zanine	Total					
Loans where Corus has only the first mortgage:							_				
Nonperforming	13	\$	537		n/a	\$	537 (1)				
Total	111		3,577		n/a		3,577				
% Nonperforming			15%		n/a		15%				
Loans where Corus has											
both the first mortgage and the mezzanine loan:											
Nonperforming	7	\$	310	\$	56	\$	366 (1)				
Total	13		626		104		730				
% Nonperforming			50%		54%		50%				

1.15.1

n/a - Not applicable

These figures clearly show that when Corus originates both the first mortgage and mezzanine loan there is a much greater risk that the first mortgage will become nonperforming. With that said, it is still far too early to assess the overall success of Corus' mezzanine lending program. Any analysis will require inclusion of the profits and losses from all mezzanine loans made over the cycle, as well as consideration of the fact that the origination of a mezzanine loan on a project often facilitated Corus being able to generate the first mortgage (which also generated profits for the Company).

Guarantees

Most (but not all) of the Bank's lending is done on a non-recourse basis, meaning the loan is secured by the real estate without further benefit of payment guarantees from borrowers. However, the Bank routinely receives guarantees of completion and guarantees that address "bad acts." These various guarantees can be described as follows:

(A) Payment Guarantees

Guarantor guarantees repayment of principal and interest. Often there might be limitations on the guaranteed amounts, and guarantors vary dramatically in their financial strength and liquidity. Overall, however, these guarantees would protect the Bank to a certain degree even if the sale proceeds from the

⁽¹⁾ Aggregates to total nonperforming loans as of September 30, 2008 of \$903 million.



asset were insufficient to repay the loan in full. The Bank does negotiate for and receive repayment guarantees in certain situations, but the vast majority of the Bank's lending activity is done without repayment guarantees.

(B) Completion Guarantees (For construction loans)

Guarantor guarantees to pay for costs necessary to complete the asset, to the extent such costs exceed the original budget. Upon completion of the asset, and provided there are no construction liens filed by contractors, such guarantees typically lapse. These guarantees do not protect the Bank from decreases in collateral value. They do help ensure that the Bank's exposure in a deal is not higher than originally expected. Again, there are vast differences in the financial strength of completion guarantors, and in certain (relatively infrequent) circumstances, the Bank agrees to limits on, or even does without, completion guarantees. Overall, however, the Bank views completion guarantees from capable guarantors as a very important part of the underwriting process.

(C) Bad Act Guarantees

Guarantor guarantees repayment of losses incurred by the Bank in the event borrower commits fraud, negligence, or a wide variety of other "bad acts." The scope of bad acts is often heavily negotiated. Very often it is defined to include bankruptcy filings, in which case Bad Act guarantees can help ensure that the Bank takes control of assets securing bad loans in a timely manner.



Potential Problem Loans

In addition to requiring the disclosure of "nonperforming loans" (i.e., loans which are nonaccrual and/or 90 days or more past due, as well as restructured loans), Industry Guide 3 of the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission also requires the disclosure of loans which are not now nonperforming, but, "where known information about possible credit problems of borrowers causes management to have serious doubts as to the ability of such borrowers to comply with the present loan repayment terms and which may result in disclosure of such loans as nonperforming."

As of September 30, 2008, management has identified 13 Potential Problem Loans, as detailed below:

					Potent	ial Prob	lem L	oans a	s of Sep	tember 30,	2008				
	С	Condominium - Construction					ondo	miniun	ı - Conv	ersion	Total				
/1.11 · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	ш		nded	-		ш		nded		otal nitment	ш		nded	_	otal
(dollars in millions)	#		lance	Com		#	Dai	ance	Com	mument	#		lance	Com	mitment
Miami	2	\$	210	\$	281	-	\$	-	\$	-	2	\$	210	\$	281
California															
Los Angeles	-		-		-	1		9		12	1		9		12
San Diego			-			1		11		11	1		11		11
California Total	-		-		=	2		20		23	2		20		23
Atlanta	2		27		27	-		-		-	2		27		27
Las Vegas	2		189		207	-		-		-	2		189		207
Phoenix / Scottsdale	2		118		130	2		13		13	4		131		143
Other	1		51		52			-			1		51		52
Total	9	\$	595	\$	697	4	\$	33	\$	36	13	\$	628	\$	733



The table below presents a rollforward of the balance of Potential Problem Loans for the three months ended September 30, 2008:

Three I	Months	Ended
Septer	nber 30	. 2008

(dollars in millions)	#	Funded Balance	Total Commitment		
Balance at June 30, 2008	13	\$ 554	\$ 707		
Additions	8	347	378		
Subtractions:					
Became a Nonperforming Asset	(3)	(188)	(198)		
Became a TDR	(1)	(22)	(22)		
Paid off	(1)	(21)	(21)		
Status improved	(3)	(66)	(97)		
Balance changes	NA	24	(14)		
Balance at September 30, 2008	13	\$ 628	\$ 733		



Allowance for Credit Losses

The Allowance for Credit Losses (the "Allowance") is comprised of the Allowance for Loan Losses and a separate Liability for Credit Commitment Losses. The Allowance for Loan Losses is a reserve against funded loan amounts, while the Liability for Credit Commitment Losses is a reserve against unfunded commitments.

As of September 30, 2008, the Allowance for Credit Losses totaled \$208 million, an increase of \$139 million compared to September 30, 2007. A reconciliation of the activity in the Allowance for Credit Losses is as follows:

	Three Mon	ths Ended	Nine Months Ended				
	Septem	ber 30	Septem	ber 30			
(in thousands)	2008	2007	2008	2007			
Balance at beginning of period	\$ 153,339	\$ 53,283	\$ 76,992	\$ 50,793			
Provision for credit losses	182,200	15,000	277,500	32,500			
Charge-offs:							
Commercial real estate:							
Condominium:							
Construction	(123,462)	-	(126,897)	-			
Conversion	(3,253)	-	(3,409)	(15,476)			
Inventory	-	-	-	-			
Total condominium	(126,715)		(130,306)	(15,476)			
Other commercial real estate	(958)	-	(16,491)	-			
Commercial	(274)	-	(274)	-			
Residential real estate and other	(79)	(60)	(133)	(83)			
Total Charge-Offs	(128,026)	(60)	(147,204)	(15,559)			
Recoveries:							
Commercial real estate	-	-	5	-			
Commercial	-	-	-	2			
Residential real estate and other	217	127	437	614			
Total Recoveries	217	127	442	616			
Balance at September 30	\$ 207,730	\$ 68,350	\$ 207,730	\$ 68,350			

During the nine months ended September 30, 2008, Corus recorded a provision of credit losses of \$278 million. Even after charge-offs of nearly \$150 million, Corus' Allowance nearly tripled since the beginning of the year. Furthermore, the increase in the Allowance, combined with total commitments declining during that period by over \$1 billion, resulted in an increase in our ratio of the Allowance to total commitments from 1% to 3.1%.



The Allowance for Credit Losses is presented on Corus' balance sheet as follows:

	Sep	tember 30	Dec	ember 31	September 30		
(in thousands)		2008		2007		2007	
Allowance for Loan Losses:							
Specific reserve	\$	52,786	\$	13,071	\$	14,966	
General reserve		118,669		54,072		43,259	
Unallocated		19,825		3,849		4,625	
Total Allowance for Loan Losses		191,280		70,992		62,850	
Liability for Credit Commitment Losses (1)		16,450		6,000		5,500	
Total	\$	207,730	\$	76,992	\$	68,350	

⁽¹⁾ Included as a component of other liabilities.

(A) Specific Reserves

As of September 30, 2008, Corus' Allowance for Loan Losses included specific reserves of \$52.8 million. The specific reserve amount is determined by comparing the sum of Corus' total loan commitment for impaired loans plus an estimate of any additional funds needed to complete the projects (if applicable, and to the extent the additional funds are expected to be paid by Corus) to an estimate of the current fair value of the collateral (net of estimated cost to sell). To the extent a deficiency exists, Corus either specifically reserves for the amount or, in some cases, charges it off. Specific reserves are provided for when losses are probable, whereas charge-offs occur when the loss is subsequently confirmed.

Collateral values are initially based on an outside independent appraiser's valuation determined at the inception of the loan. After inception, Corus generally arrives at an estimate of the fair value of the underlying collateral using the lower of appraised value or internally developed estimates.

(B) General Reserves

The general reserve as of September 30, 2008 totaled \$118.7 million, an increase from both the end of 2007 and from one year earlier. The increases are consistent with the negative trends in the residential for-sale housing and mortgage markets, as reflected in the increased level of charge-offs and the increase in nonaccrual loans. Nonaccrual loans increased dramatically during 2008 to \$855 million at September 30, 2008, more than three times the balance at December 2007.

Another factor considered in setting the general reserve is the recent changes in condominium values. In the current environment, it has become more to difficult to predict condominium absorption rates and pricing and thus aggregate values of condominium buildings. This increase in "valuation risk" is reflected in higher general reserve loss factors.



(C) Unallocated Reserves

Finally, the Allowance for Loan Losses includes an "unallocated" portion. The unallocated portion represents a reserve against risks associated with environmental factors that may cause losses in the portfolio as a whole but are difficult to attribute to individual impaired loans or to specific groups of loans. As of September 30, 2008, the unallocated reserve reflected, among other things, the impact of the fact that the U.S. economy is experiencing difficulties that, by some accounts, have not been seen since the 1930s. What started out as failing mortgages from overextended homeowners has grown to a severe disruption in investment markets and an overall instability in the U.S. economy. Real estate valuations have become extremely challenging. Credit markets remain tight further hampering the economy and preventing markets from working efficiently, and interest rate policy, both at home and abroad, is unclear.

In addition, when considering the appropriateness of the unallocated portion of the reserve, the Bank gave consideration to the substantial concentrations in its loan portfolio. The Bank's loan portfolio is:

- 1) comprised almost entirely of commercial real estate loans;
- 2) made up of very large and relatively few loans;
- 3) primarily secured by condominium projects that tend to be geographically concentrated.

The process for estimating the Liability for Credit Commitment Losses closely follows the process outlined above for the Allowance for Loan Losses.

Allocation of the Allowance for Loan Losses was as follows:

	- I		Dec	ember 31	September 30		
(in thousands)		2008		2007		2007	
Commercial real estate:							
Condominium:							
Construction	\$	144,406	\$	40,892	\$	29,860	
Conversion		8,103		20,332		23,215	
Inventory		646		1,032		1,448	
Other commercial real estate:							
Office		3,793		1,033		1,066	
Rental apartment and other		13,072		1,342		1,325	
Commercial		1,295		2,337		1,117	
Residential real estate and other		140		175		193	
Unallocated		19,825		3,849		4,626	
Total	\$	\$ 191,280		70,992	\$	62,850	



The increased allocation to rental apartment and other is consistent with the reclassification of several condominium construction and conversion loans to rental apartments reflecting the change in the underlying projects.

Commercial Real Estate Loan Charge-off History

Period		ndominium	Con	dominium		Other		
		nstruction	Co	nversion		CRE		Total
(in thousands)								
2008 (YTD September 30, 2008)	\$	126,897	\$	3,409	\$	16,491	\$	146,797
2007		7,490		32,958		0		40,448
2006		0		0		1,512		1,512
2005		0		0		0		0
2004		0		0		0		0
2003		0		0		0		0
2002		0		0		0		0
2001		0		0		0		0
2000		0		0	0			0
1999		0	0		61			61
Total Charge-offs	\$	134,387	\$	36,367	\$	18,064	\$	188,818

Economic conditions have deteriorated significantly over the past few years, especially in the U.S. residential real estate markets, resulting in significant charge-offs in Corus' commercial real estate portfolio. While we don't take charge-offs of this magnitude lightly, we continue to believe that the measure of any company's success must be made over an entire business cycle, and not by looking at just good or bad years in isolation from one another. While we are now experiencing problem loans and charge-offs, which are likely to continue through 2009, we believe any measure of our overall success in the commercial real estate loan business must also take into account our results of the past decade.



BANK INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

The Bank's investment portfolio, which Corus often refers to as the Bank's "liquidity management assets", includes time deposits with banks, U.S. Government agency securities, and federal funds sold. At September 30, 2008, the liquidity management assets stood at \$3.9 billion versus \$4.7 billion as of September 30, 2007. This decline is primarily the result of lower deposit balances (a reflection of management's goal to better align deposit balances with funding requirements) and higher loan balances. The Bank's liquidity management assets as of September 30, 2008 included \$2.6 billion of time deposits with other financial institutions, \$1.0 billion of agency securities and \$0.3 billion of overnight Federal Funds Sold.

The Bank's portfolio of time deposits consists of institutional negotiable certificates of deposit ("CD") issued by other, domestic financial institutions. These CDs are not protected by Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insurance. As of September 30, 2008, the CD portfolio was diversified among 19 different financial organizations, each of which the Company believes to be well-capitalized (with an aggregate of \$200 million issued by banks with less than \$50 billion of assets). Furthermore, the Bank attempts to minimize its credit risk by keeping abreast of the market, avoiding issuers with excessive "headline risks" or other perceived weaknesses, and/or purchasing CDs with shorter maturities.

Although the CDs are negotiable, and could therefore be sold prior to maturity, the Bank anticipates that it would hold most of the CDs until maturity. The Bank buys predominantly short-term CDs and staggers the maturities of the CDs within its desired maturity range: \$1.8 billion of the CDs mature in the fourth quarter of 2008, \$0.3 billion mature during the first quarter of 2009, \$0.4 billion of the CDs mature in the second quarter of 2009, and the remaining \$0.1 billion of CDs mature in the third quarter of 2009.

The portfolio of agency securities consists of short-term (one year or less), senior unsecured debt issued by the Federal National Mortgage Association ("Fannie Mae"), the Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation ("Freddie Mac") and the Federal Home Loan Bank System (the "FHLB"). These organizations, which were chartered by Congress to facilitate home ownership, are most commonly referred to as government-sponsored enterprises ("GSE"). While Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac are publicly traded companies (under the symbols FNM and FRE, respectively), the FHLB is not publicly traded (instead owned by its member financial institutions, over 8,000 financial institutions from all 50 states).

In September 2008, Fannie Mae and Freddie Mac were taken into conservatorship by the federal government and are now being managed, in part, by their regulator, the Federal Housing Finance Agency. While the federal government has not explicitly guaranteed the repayment of the senior debt of either entity, the actions that led to the conservatorship include several support initiatives that, in the Bank's opinion, improve the likelihood that these debts will be repaid in full and in accordance with their terms and conditions. Likewise the FHLB debt



does not carry any explicit government guarantee (debt issued by the FHLB are joint and several obligations of all 12 banks of the FHLB). The Bank does not own any GSE preferred shares.

As of September 30, 2008, Corus had investments in GSE-issued debt totaling approximately \$1.0 billion: \$248 million issued by Fannie Mae, \$324 million by Freddie Mac and \$427 million by the FHLB. Approximately 40% of these securities mature during the fourth quarter of 2008, with the remaining securities maturing prior to June 30, 2009. The market for these securities is very liquid and the securities could be sold to meet the liquidity needs of the Bank.

DEPOSITS

The following table details the composition of Corus' deposits by product type:

	September 30			Decemb	er 31	September 30			
(in millions)	2008			2007			2007		
Retail certificates of deposit	\$ 5,029	68%	_:	\$ 5,319	70%	9	\$ 5,541	71%	
Money market	1,680	23		1,465	19		1,439	18	
Demand	244	3		254	3		280	4	
NOW	187	2		254	3		246	3	
Brokered certificates of deposit	124	2		205	3		213	3	
Savings	115	2		123	2		127	1	
Total	\$ 7,379	100%		\$ 7,620	100%	3	\$ 7,846	100%	

Total deposits are \$7.4 billion as of September 30, 2008, down just 3% since the beginning of the year. In spite of the recent disruptions in the financial sector, Corus' deposits have stayed relatively constant. In fact during the month of September we opened more than 7,000 new accounts totaling over \$387 million at an average balance of \$55,000, an extremely strong and encouraging result given the volatility in the markets.

We anticipate that the strength of our deposit base will be further bolstered by the recent increase in deposit insurance approved by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (the "FDIC"). Effective October 3, 2008, the FDIC increased the level at which they insure deposits, in general, from \$100,000 per account to \$250,000 per account. While the increase in insurance is officially scheduled to expire December 31, 2009, many believe that the increase will ultimately be made permanent. While the majority of Corus' deposits were fully insured under the old limits, nearly all of Corus' external deposits, in excess of 97%, are fully insured based on the new limits.

The FDIC also approved a new plan for rebuilding the deposit insurance fund that could more than double the banking industry's average premiums beginning in 2009. The plan could be formally adopted during the fourth quarter of 2008.



At September 30, 2008, approximately 54% of the Bank's \$7.3 billion in retail deposits (excluding brokered deposits) were sourced from outside of Illinois. By marketing its deposit products nationally, the Bank is able to attract deposits without being limited to competing solely in the very competitive Chicago market. Total retail deposits consisted of more than 175,000 accounts.

SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES RELATING TO TRUST PREFERRED SECURITIES

As of September 30, 2008, Corus had \$404.6 million in Subordinated Debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities (the "Debentures"). The Debentures were issued to unconsolidated subsidiary trusts of the Company (the "Trusts"). Each Trust's sole purpose is to issue Trust Preferred Securities, and then use the proceeds of the issuance to purchase debentures with terms essentially identical to the Trust Preferred Securities, from the Company. Approximately half of the proceeds from the debentures, net of the Company's investment in the Trusts, were then infused into the Bank as additional equity.

In addition, while the Trusts are not consolidated with the Company for financial statement purposes, banking regulations allow for bank holding companies to include (up to certain limits) the amount of Trust Preferred Securities, issued by subsidiary trusts, in their regulatory capital calculations. As of September 30, 2008, Corus included \$201 million of Trust Preferred Securities in its "Tier 1 Capital", and \$192 million of Trust Preferred Securities in "Tier 2 Capital." (See the "Liquidity and Capital Resources" below for further information.)

The Debentures each mature 30 years from their respective issuance date, but are redeemable (at par) at Corus' option at any time commencing on the fifth anniversary of their issuance (or upon the occurrence of certain other prescribed events). Interest payments on the Debentures are payable quarterly. So long as an event of default has not occurred (described further below), Corus may defer interest payments for up to 20 consecutive quarters. Events of default under the terms of the debenture agreements include failure to pay interest after 20 consecutive quarters of deferral (if such election is ever made), failure to pay all principal and interest at maturity, or filing bankruptcy.

If Corus were to elect to defer interest on any of the Debentures, Corus would generally be restricted from declaring or paying any dividends to common shareholders or repurchasing its common stock. Additionally, if Corus were to elect to defer interest payments on any one of the Debentures, Corus would be required to defer all payments with respect to all of its Debentures.

All of the outstanding Debentures are variable-rate, with interest rates ranging from three-month LIBOR plus 1.33% to three-month LIBOR plus 3.10% (resetting quarterly). As such, management cannot say with certainty what the interest payments on the Debentures will be in the future. However, based on September 30, 2008, market interest rates, the interest payments would be approximately \$26 million per annum.



As a result of Corus' decreased earnings and the increase in nonperforming assets, together with the turmoil in the credit markets, management does not believe Corus could issue additional Trust Preferred Securities at this time. Further, there is no assurance that this historical source will be available to Corus again in the future.

OTHER BORROWINGS

On September 17, 2008, Corus terminated the Company's loan agreement with LaSalle Bank, N.A. ("LaSalle"), a subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation. The loan agreement, which was originally dated June 26, 2001 and last amended March 31, 2008, provided Corus with a \$50 million revolving line of credit. As of June 30, 2008, the line of credit had a \$32.5 million balance, which was paid in full prior to the cancellation.

The loan agreement was cancelled at Corus' request. Although the loan agreement allowed for Corus to use the line of credit for any general corporate purpose, it had historically been used to fund loan participations entered into by the holding company with its wholly-owned subsidiary, Corus Bank, N.A. (the "Bank"). Loan participations between the holding company and the Bank have declined significantly over the past year, and management anticipates that the holding company would enter into few, if any, new loan participations with the Bank.



LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

U.S. Treasury Department Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program

The U.S. Treasury Department has made funds available to certain banks under its Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program (the "CPP Program"). While management has had preliminary conversations with the banking regulators concerning the CPP Program, at this point it is not certain whether or not Corus would apply for participation. We are continuing to review the matter.

Sources and Uses

Bank Holding Company

Sources At September 30, 2008, the holding company had cash of \$113 million (\$51.1 million of which is earmarked for capital contribution to the Bank – see Uses below). By comparison, the holding company had cash and marketable equity securities of \$167 million and \$171 million, respectively, for a total of \$338 million one year earlier. During the first half of 2008, Corus sold its entire portfolio of common stocks in financial industry companies, the proceeds from which are held in cash. All holding company cash balances are held on deposit with the Bank.

The holding company has relied on a combination of earnings at the Bank and the issuance of Trust Preferred Securities as sources of liquidity in the past. It's unlikely, however, that either source will be available over the near term horizon. Ongoing troubles in the credit market continue to negatively impact the Bank's loan portfolio and earnings power. As a result, Bank dividends may be a limited source of liquidity for the holding company. With respect to Trust Preferred Securities, management does not believe that Corus could issue Trust Preferred Securities at this time. Furthermore, there is no assurance that this historical source will be available to Corus again in the future.

The current source of additional liquidity available to the holding company is primarily interest earned on its cash held on deposit at the Bank.

Uses The Company's Board of Directors passed a resolution in April 2008 stating that the holding company would infuse capital into the Bank in amounts equal to any net after-tax loss incurred by the Bank. In accordance with this resolution, through September 2008 the holding company infused \$85.9 million into the Bank. In October 2008, the holding company infused an additional \$51.1 million into the Bank representing the remainder of the September 2008 year-to-date loss of \$137.0 million at the Bank.

Excluding Bank capital contributions, the holding company's primary use of cash is the payment of interest relating to the Trust Preferred Securities. As mentioned above, based on September 30, 2008 market interest



rates, the interest payments would be approximately \$26 million per annum. Additional uses include the payment of operating expenses and funding loan participations entered into with the Bank.

Historically, the holding company has purchased a participation in various loans originated by the Bank. The holding company generally entered into these loan participations with the Bank so that the Company could hold loans in excess of the Bank's legal lending limit. As of September 30, 2008, the holding company's total commitments were \$43 million, of which \$18 million was funded, leaving \$25 million unfunded.

Corus Bank, N.A.

Sources At September 30, 2008, the Bank's liquid assets totaled \$3.9 billion, or 46% of its total assets versus \$4.9 billion, or 54% of total assets at September 30, 2007. The Bank's primary sources of cash include: loan paydowns/payoffs, investment securities that matured or were sold, and cash infusions from the holding company.

Uses The Bank's historic principal uses of cash include loan fundings (both new loans as well as drawdowns of unfunded loan commitments), depositor withdrawals and, to the extent applicable, dividends to the holding company (see section below entitled "Dividend Restrictions" for a further discussion). At September 30, 2008, the Bank had unfunded commercial real estate loan commitments of \$2.2 billion. While there is no certainty as to the timing of drawdowns of these commitments, management anticipates the majority of the loan commitments will fund over the next 24 months, although such fundings could occur more rapidly.

The Bank must also retain sufficient funds to satisfy depositors' withdrawal needs and cover operating expenses. Corus deposits are primarily from short-term certificates of deposit ("CDs"), virtually all with original maturities of 1 year or less, and money market accounts. These deposits present a potentially greater liquidity risk than would longer-term funding alternatives. The Bank must therefore be prepared to fund those withdrawals and, as such, internally allocates a substantial pool of its investment securities "against" deposits.



Regulatory Capital Ratios

Below is a table of the minimum ratios required under each of the measures to be classified "well capitalized" for regulatory purposes, Corus' and the Bank's actual regulatory capital and ratios and, importantly, the amount by which Corus and the Bank were in excess of those numerical thresholds as of September 30, 2008.

(in thousands)	uirement ied as alized'' % based)	Actual Peri Ratios	in R	Capital Excess of egulatory quirement				
Corus Bankshares, Inc.	As a %		Amount	As a %	 Amount	Amount		
Tier 1 Leverage (1)	n/a		n/a	n/a	 n/a		n/a	
Tier 1 Risk-Based (2)	6.0%	\$	386,663	12.5%	\$ 803,572	\$	416,909	
Total Risk-Based (3)	10.0%	\$	644,438	16.7%	\$ 1,077,415	\$	432,977	
Corus Bank, N.A.	_							
Tier 1 Leverage (1)	5.0%	\$	432,721	10.3%	\$ 889,456	\$	456,735	
Tier 1 Risk-Based (2)	6.0%	\$	386,140	13.8%	\$ 889,456	\$	503,316	
Total Risk-Based (3)	10.0%	\$	643,567	15.1%	\$ 971,248	\$	327,681	

n/a - Not applicable

Banking regulations limit the amount of loan loss reserves that may be included in Tier 2 capital to 1.25% of risk-weighted assets. Based on these limitations, \$107.7 million and \$125.6 million of loan loss reserves (the Allowance for Loan Losses and the Liability for Credit Commitments) were "disallowed" from the regulatory calculations of Tier 2 capital for Corus Bank, N.A. and Corus Bankshares, Inc., respectively.

Banking regulations require that Corus and the Bank maintain appropriate levels of capital relative to their operations, including maintaining certain capital ratios. The highest rating available under those regulations is referred to as "well-capitalized." As of September 30, 2008, Corus and the Bank had capital levels that gave rise to capital ratios in excess of the numerical thresholds to be considered "well-capitalized". Failure to maintain appropriate levels of capital could severely limit Corus' and/or the Bank's ability to pay dividends,

⁽¹⁾ Tier 1 capital, which is shareholders' equity plus qualifying trust preferred securities and unrealized losses from defined benefit pension plan less goodwill, disallowed portion of deferred income taxes and unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities; computed as a ratio to quarterly average assets less goodwill, disallowed portion of deferred income taxes and unrealized gains on available-for-sale securities Tier 1 Leverage is not applicable to the holding company under bank holding company regulations.

⁽²⁾ Tier 1 capital; computed as a ratio to risk-adjusted assets.

⁽³⁾ Total risk-based capital (equal to Tier 1 capital plus trust preferred securities that do not qualify for Tier 1 capital treatment, qualifying loan loss allowance and SFAS 115 gain); computed as a ratio to risk-adjusted assets.



Corus' ability to repurchase shares, or could increase the Bank's Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation ("FDIC") insurance premiums, among other potential consequences.

To be "well-capitalized" under the Prompt Corrective Action ("PCA") provisions of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation Improvement Act of 1991, a depository institution must meet each of three separate capital adequacy requirements: Total risk-based capital ratio of 10% or more, Tier 1 risk-based capital ratio of 6% or more, and Tier 1 leverage ratio of 5% or more (with the last measure not applicable to the holding company under bank holding company regulations). As of September 30, 2008, the Bank exceeded the numerical level of capital required by all three measures by no less than \$328 million. As of September 30, 2008, Corus' capital ratios were in excess of the measures in the Bank Holding Company Act by a minimum of \$417 million (see table above for more information).

The Bank's capital category is determined solely for the purpose of applying PCA, and that capital category may not constitute an accurate representation of the Bank's overall financial condition or prospects. The PCA provisions though give banking regulators the legal authority to reduce the capital classification of a bank below what the numerical capital ratios would otherwise indicate. Regulators may require that the Bank retain capital greater than the amount prescribed by the numerical thresholds under PCA. Such additional requirements could have various implications, including potentially limiting the amount of dividends the Bank could pay to the holding company. Further, in addition to the numerical capital ratios outlined above, to be deemed well-capitalized under the PCA provisions, a bank cannot be subject to any order, a written agreement, a capital directive or a PCA directive which includes a capital maintenance provision.

Concentrations in Commercial Real Estate Lending

In December 2006, the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency ("OCC"), together with the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System and the Federal Insurance Corporation (the "Agencies"), issued guidance entitled "Concentrations in Commercial Real Estate Lending, Sound Risk Management Practices" (the "Guidance"). The Guidance indicates it is intended to "reinforce and enhance the Agencies' existing regulations and guidelines for real estate lending" and, to "remind institutions that strong risk management practices and appropriate levels of capital are important elements of a sound Commercial Real Estate ("CRE") lending program, particularly when an institution has a concentration in CRE loans." Importantly, the Guidance states that it, "…does not establish specific CRE lending limits; rather, it promotes sound risk management practices and appropriate levels of capital that will enable institutions to continue to pursue CRE lending in a safe and sound manner."

While the Guidance states that it, "...does not define a CRE concentration," it does outline 'supervisory monitoring criteria' that, "...the Agencies will use as high-level indicators to identify institutions potentially exposed to CRE concentration risk." Those criteria are: "(1) Total loans for construction, land development, and other land representing 100 percent or more of the institution's total capital, or (2) Total commercial real estate



loans representing 300 percent or more of the institution's total capital, and the outstanding balance of the institution's commercial real estate portfolio increasing by 50 percent or more during the prior 36 months."

As of September 30, 2008, the Bank had balances outstanding for construction, land development, and other land-secured loans totaling \$3.7 billion, which represented 384% of the Bank's total capital. The Bank's capital is essentially equal to its shareholder equity plus loan loss reserves (please see table above for further information). Also as of September 30, 2008, the Bank had commercial real estate loan balances outstanding totaling \$4.3 billion, which represented 442% of the Bank's total capital. As a result, the Bank's ratios were both significantly greater than the regulatory criteria as of September 30, 2008.

As discussed above, the Guidance does not establish any explicit formulas for determining appropriate capital levels for banks with commercial real estate loan concentrations. The Guidance states that the "...existing {regulatory} capital adequacy guidelines note that an institution should hold capital commensurate with the level and nature of the risks to which it is exposed," and then reminds banks with CRE concentrations that, "...their capital levels should be commensurate with the risk profile of their CRE portfolios." The Guidance states that, "In assessing the adequacy of an institution's capital, the Agencies will consider the level and nature of inherent risk in the CRE portfolio as well as management expertise, historical performance, underwriting standards, risk management practices, market conditions, and any loan loss reserves allocated for CRE concentration risk."

Dividend Restrictions

The payment of dividends by the Bank to the holding company is subject to various federal regulatory limitations. Among those restrictions, a national bank may not declare a dividend if the total amount of all dividends declared (including any proposed dividend) by the national bank in any calendar year exceeds the total of the national bank's retained net income of that year to date, combined with its retained net income of the preceding two years (unless the dividend is approved by the OCC). Based on these constraints, the Bank was not in position to distribute any amount to the holding company at September 30, 2008.

SHARE REPURCHASE PROGRAM

The Company has in place a Share Repurchase Program (the "Program") that was approved by the Board in October 2007. As of September 30, 2008, the remaining shares authorized for repurchase under the Program were 3,400,700. There were 1,307,400 share repurchases during the second quarter of 2008 at an average price of \$5.49 per share. There were no share repurchases during the third quarter of 2008.



NET INTEREST INCOME AND NET INTEREST MARGIN

Net interest income, which is the difference between income on earning assets (interest, points and fees, and dividends) and interest expense on deposits and borrowings, is the major source of earnings for Corus. The related net interest margin (the "NIM") represents net interest income as a percentage of the average earning assets during the period.

For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, Corus reported net interest income of \$28.0 million and \$100.4 million, respectively, and a NIM of 1.31% and 1.54%, respectively. These results represent declines from the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, when Corus reported net interest income of \$72.7 million and \$225.1 million, respectively, and a NIM of 3.17% and 3.18%, respectively.

The decline in both net interest income and the NIM can be attributed to three primary factors. First, the rates paid on deposits have not fallen to the same extent as the rates earned on loans and investments. The vast majority of Corus' loans are floating rate, priced off of 3-month LIBOR and resetting quarterly. While 3-month LIBOR has on average declined significantly during 2008 compared to 2007, thereby decreasing interest income, competitive pressures in the market for deposits have kept rates paid on deposits from falling to the same degree. This puts downward pressure on the NIM. A related factor to consider is the fact that interest-earning assets will, in the aggregate, reprice more rapidly than interest-bearing liabilities. As a result, during periods of falling rates, this lag in deposit repricing will create a "flywheel" type effect on net interest income. This effect generally will continue for several quarters following a stabilization in rates. Conversely, in a period of rapidly rising rates, this "flywheel" effect would, all else being equal, result in an increase in net interest income.

Second, the level of nonaccrual loans has increased dramatically year-over-year. Average nonaccrual loans for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 grew to \$1.1 billion and \$747 million, respectively, compared to \$212 million and \$186 million, respectively, for the comparable periods of 2007. While under certain circumstances, Corus does recognize some income on nonaccrual loans, in general this pool of earning assets earns essentially zero income which has a dramatic downward impact on the NIM.

Finally, points and fee income recognized declined from \$19.0 million and \$62.9 million during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2007, respectively, to \$14.2 million and \$42.8 million during the same respective 2008 periods.



Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Margin (Unaudited)

	Three Months Ended September 30										
	2008 2007										
	Interest,				Interest,						
	Average		ıts & Fees,	Yield/	Average	Points & Fees, and Dividends		Yield/			
(Dollars in thousands)	Balance	and	Dividends	Cost	Balance			Cost			
Assets											
Earning Assets:											
Liquidity management assets (1)	\$ 3,976,236	\$	28,408	2.84%	\$ 5,050,126	\$	66,176	5.24%			
Equity securities (2)	-		-	N/A	179,187		2,369	5.29%			
Loans, net of unearned income	3,493,002		77,291	8.80%	3,816,691		108,783	11.40%			
Nonaccrual loans	1,057,256		-	0.00%	211,809		2,289	4.32%			
Total earning assets	8,526,494		105,699	4.93%	9,257,813		179,617	7.76%			
Noninterest-earning assets:											
Cash and due from banks – noninterest-bearing	91,610				74,934						
Allowance for loan losses	(139,269))			(47,970))					
Other real estate owned	46,248				40,387						
Premises and equipment, net	33,459				26,862						
Other assets	121,062				71,020						
Total Assets	\$ 8,679,604				\$ 9,423,046						
Deposits – interest-bearing: Retail certificates of deposit	\$ 4,976,844	\$	53,950	4.31%	\$ 5,603,361	\$	74,701	5.33%			
-		\$				\$					
Money market deposits NOW deposits	1,774,217 210,229		16,205 867	3.63% 1.64%	1,553,352 255,637		17,601 1,463	4.53% 2.29%			
•	138,489		996	2.86%			,				
Brokered certificates of deposit	•			0.50%	222,634		3,313	5.95%			
Savings deposits	118,967		149		127,884		160	0.50%			
Total interest-bearing deposits Subordinated debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities	7,218,746 404,647		72,167 5,305	3.98% 5.22%	7,762,868 404,647		97,238 7,987	5.01% 7.90%			
Other borrowings (3)	22,338		236	4.20%	52,927		1,003	7.58%			
Total interest-bearing liabilities	7,645,731		77,708	4.04%	8,220,442		106,228	5.17%			
Noninterest-bearing liabilities and shareholders' equity:	1,0 12,1 22		,		3,==3, =		,				
Noninterest-bearing deposits	251,683				285,874						
Other liabilities	51,147				85,034						
Shareholders' Equity	731,043				831,696						
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity	\$ 8,679,604				\$ 9,423,046						
1	, ,										
Earning assets	\$ 8,526,494	\$	105,699	4.93%	\$ 9,257,813	\$	179,617	7.76%			
Interest-bearing liabilities	\$ 7,645,731		77,708	4.04%	\$ 8,220,442		106,228	5.17%			
Net interest spread		\$	27,991	0.89%		\$	73,389	2.59%			

N/A - Not applicable

Tax equivalent adjustments are based on a Federal income tax rate of 35%.

⁽¹⁾ Liquidity management assets primarily include time deposits with banks, U.S. Government agency securities and federal funds sold.

⁽²⁾ Dividends on the equity securities portfolio include a tax equivalent adjustment of \$648,000 for 2007.

⁽³⁾ Other borrowings may include federal funds purchased.



Average Balance Sheets and Net Interest Margin (Unaudited)

	Nine Months Ended September 30									
	2008 2007									
		Interest,				Interest,				
	Average		nts & Fees,	Yield/ Cost	Average	Points & Fees, and Dividends		Yield/ Cost		
(Dollars in thousands)	Balance	and	Dividends		Balance					
Assets										
Earning Assets:										
Liquidity management assets (1)	\$ 4,157,846	\$	101,253	3.25%	\$ 5,326,360	\$	208,262	5.21%		
Equity securities (2)	42,086		1,817	5.77%	197,188		6,935	4.69%		
Loans, net of unearned income	3,819,082		258,187	9.03%	3,810,038		334,123	11.69%		
Nonaccrual loans	747,365		502	0.09%	185,667		4,859	3.49%		
Total earning assets	8,766,379		361,759	5.51%	9,519,253		554,179	7.76%		
Noninterest-earning assets:										
Cash and due from banks – noninterest-bearing	94,771				77,893					
Allowance for loan losses	(99,662))			(46,304))				
Other real estate owned	40,640				19,410					
Premises and equipment, net	30,666				27,109					
Other assets	109,144				65,746					
Total Assets	\$ 8,941,938				\$ 9,663,107					
Deposits – interest-bearing: Retail certificates of deposit	\$ 5.225.896	\$	184.759	4.72%	\$ 5.728.928	\$	227.734	5.30%		
Retail certificates of deposit	\$ 5,225,896	\$	184,759	4.72%	\$ 5,728,928	\$	227,734	5.30%		
Money market deposits	1,674,115		48,511	3.87%	1,637,778		57,353	4.67%		
NOW deposits	237,721		3,571	2.01%	269,307		4,791	2.37%		
Brokered certificates of deposit	165,417		4,482	3.62%	244,814		10,700	5.83%		
Savings deposits	120,669		450	0.50%	127,600		473	0.49%		
Total interest-bearing deposits	7,423,818		241,773	4.35%	8,008,427		301,051	5.01%		
Subordinated debentures relating to Trust Preferred Securities	404,647		17,596	5.81%	391,279		22,873	7.79%		
Other borrowings (3)	37,571		1,485	5.28%	58,437		3,204	7.31%		
Total interest-bearing liabilities	7,866,036		260,854	4.43%	8,458,143		327,128	5.16%		
Noninterest-bearing liabilities and shareholders' equity:	240.792				270 100					
Noninterest-bearing deposits	249,683				279,109					
Other liabilities	58,585				79,927					
Shareholders' Equity	767,634				845,928					
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity	\$ 8,941,938				\$ 9,663,107					
Earning assets	\$ 8,766,379	\$	361,759	5.51%	\$ 9,519,253	\$	554,179	7.76%		
Interest-bearing liabilities	\$ 7,866,036		260,854	4.43%	\$ 8,458,143		327,128	5.16%		
Net interest spread		\$	100,905	1.08%		\$	227,051	2.60%		
Net interest margin				1.54%				3.18%		

Tax equivalent adjustments are based on a Federal income tax rate of 35%.

⁽¹⁾ Liquidity management assets primarily include time deposits with banks, U.S. Government agency securities and federal funds sold.

⁽²⁾ Dividends on the equity securities portfolio include a tax equivalent adjustment of \$498,000 and \$1.9 million for 2008 and 2007, respectively.

⁽³⁾ Other borrowings may include federal funds purchased.



NONINTEREST INCOME

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, noninterest income decreased by \$11.2 million compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007, while for the nine months ended September 30, 2008, noninterest income increased by \$16.5 million compared to the same period in 2007. The fluctuations from period to period were primarily the result of securities gains and losses. Excluding securities gains and losses, noninterest income decreased by \$0.2 million and \$0.8 million for each of the respective periods, as shown below.

	Three Months Ended September 30				Nine Months Ended September 30				
(in thousands)	2008		2007	2008		2007			
Securities gains/(losses), net	\$	(21) \$	10,983	\$	26,087	\$	8,755		
Service charges on deposit accounts		2,269	2,455		6,977		7,656		
Other income		937	947		2,748		2,890		
Total Noninterest Income	\$	3,185 \$	14,385	\$	35,812	\$	19,301		
Noninterest Income, Excluding									
Securities gains/(losses), net	\$	3,206 \$	3,402	\$	9,725	\$	10,546		

NONINTEREST EXPENSE

For the three months ended September 30, 2008, noninterest expense was essentially flat compared to the three months ended September 30, 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008, noninterest expense decreased by \$4.6 million, or 9%, as compared to the nine months ended September 30, 2007. Various factors contributed to the year over year fluctuations.

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, Corus recorded negative compensation expense of \$1.1 million and \$10.2 million, respectively, to reflect probable loss sharing by various loan officers under the Company's Commission Program for Commercial Loan Officers (the "Holdback CLO Program"). Under the terms of the Holdback CLO Program (applicable to loans originated prior to November 1, 2006), a portion of commercial loan officers' commissions is withheld by the Company (referred to as either "held back" commissions or "holdbacks"). In the event Corus experiences a loan loss, Corus can recover a portion of that loss through cancellation of the holdbacks. Officers share in losses at the same rate at which the commissions were originally earned and recorded. For purposes of determining the officers' loss sharing adjustments, management considers any charge-off or specific reserve included in the Allowance for Loan Losses as a probable loss to be shared by the officers.



It is very difficult to predict what impact, if any, there will be on future compensation expense as a result of the loss sharing attributes of the Holdback CLO Program. With that said, while there may be further negative compensation expenses in future quarters, it is also possible—as a result of the manner in which the Holdback CLO Program operates and the mark-to-market type attributes associated with the accounting for certain compensation elements under this program—that future periods could experience "additional compensation expense" (that is, reversals of negative compensation expense recorded in prior periods). As of September 30, 2008, remaining holdbacks (net of any loss sharing deductions previously applied) totaled \$8.1 million.

In addition to the negative compensation recorded related to the loss sharing adjustments, the commercial loan officer commission accrual for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008 declined by \$2.4 million and \$4.3 million, respectively, from 2007 levels. One factor driving the decrease was the cancellation of the "New CLO Program" which applied to all loans originated November 1, 2006 and later. The New CLO Program was cancelled effective November 1, 2007, thereby eliminating any payments due in 2008.

Partially offsetting the decrease in employee compensation and benefits were increases in net Other Real Estate Owned ("OREO") costs. The OREO increase resulted primarily from costs associated with problem loans where the Company ultimately foreclosed on the loan or expenses incurred in association with pending foreclosure ("protective advances"). The Company acquired one new property during the third quarter of 2008 and incurred protective advance expenses on certain pending foreclosures. While there are various expenses associated with maintaining these properties, real estate taxes and insurance have thus far comprised the majority of the operating costs. The expense also includes writedowns to fair value. Income from the OREO projects of \$0.2 million and \$1.8 million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, respectively, partially offset these expenses. The income relates to a combination of rental income earned from the property owned in Naples, Florida (sold in May) and gains from the sale of individual condominium units at the San Diego, California property. (See the "OREO" section for additional details.)

Further offsetting the decline in employee compensation and benefits during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, was an increase in deposit insurance of \$0.7 million and \$3.3 million, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2007. The increase was primarily the result of deposit reform legislation in 2007. The FDIC allowed financial institutions a one-time credit to be used against the insurance increase, which Corus exhausted in the third quarter of 2007.

Additionally, during the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008, net occupancy expense increased by \$0.5 million and \$0.9 million, respectively, as compared to the same periods in 2007. The majority of the increase was a result of rental and operating expenses related to the Company's new operations center. The Company entered into a long-term operating lease agreement for a building to house Corus' operations center in late 2007. Specifically, net occupancy expenses related to the operations center totaled \$0.4 million and \$0.6 million for the three and nine months ended September 30, 2008.



Finally, other expenses increased period over period primarily due to legal expenses associated with various legal matters and/or reviews, including pending lawsuits and foreclosure proceedings.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Corus' effective tax rate for the third quarter of 2008 was 24.2% as compared to 34.5% for the third quarter of 2007. For the nine months ended September 30, 2008 and 2007, Corus' effective tax rate was 26.2% and 34.6%, respectively.

During the third quarter of 2008, Corus recorded a net deferred tax asset ("DTA") valuation allowance of approximately \$20.9 million. The adjustment was recorded in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109"). Under SFAS 109, management is required to reduce the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets, if based on the available evidence, it is not "more likely than not" that such assets will be realized. Management periodically assesses the need to establish, increase, or decrease a valuation allowance for deferred tax assets. Appropriate consideration is given to all available evidence (both positive and negative) related to the realization of the deferred tax assets. Evidence considered includes the nature and amount of taxable income and expense items, the availability of statutory carryback and carryforward periods, forecasts of future profitability and tax-planning strategies that may be implemented to increase the likelihood that deferred tax assets will be realized. If, after this periodic assessment, management determines that the realization of the deferred tax assets does not meet the "more likely than not" criteria, a valuation allowance is recorded, thereby reducing the deferred tax assets.

As of September 30, 2008, the net DTA, after the impact of the valuation allowance, totaled approximately \$70 million. While the Company anticipates recording an additional valuation adjustment in the fourth quarter, subsequent quarter charges are more difficult to predict given the uncertainty of future years' income.



This press release contains forward-looking statements made pursuant to the safe harbor provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Forward-looking statements may be identified by, among other things, the use of forward-looking terms such as "likely," "typically," "may," "intends," "expects," "believes," "anticipates," "estimates," "projects," "targets," "forecasts," "seeks," "potential," "hopeful," or "attempts" or the negative of such terms or other variations on such terms or comparable terminology. By their nature, these statements are subject to risks, uncertainties and other factors, which could cause actual future results to differ materially from those results expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. These risks, uncertainties and other factors include, but are not limited to, the following:

- Management's expectation regarding whether or not Corus will be able to secure funds under the U.S. Treasury Department's Troubled Asset Relief Program Capital Purchase Program;
- The risk that the current crisis in the U.S. residential housing and mortgage market does not improve, or (worse yet) deepens further and/or extends into 2009 or beyond before there is a meaningful recovery. The severe distress in the housing market is having numerous adverse effects on Corus, including decreased loan originations, decreased earnings, and deteriorating credit quality trends (as reflected in nonaccrual loans, charge-offs and loan loss provisions), among other issues. Additional risks associated with the housing crisis relate to potentially weak sales of condominium units and/or cancellations of condominium "presale" contracts, and the adverse impact these events could have on loan paydowns and collateral valuations;
- The risk that borrowers will not be able to complete the construction of projects in a timely fashion and/or within budget and, along interrelated lines, the risk that guarantors will not be able to honor their guarantees in a material fashion, including their completion guarantees (related to halted projects, cost overruns on projects, etc.);
- The risk that interest rates could increase, perhaps materially (a more acute risk with interest rates at such historically low levels), and the negative impact such a shift could have on housing demand and/or values and on our borrowers' ability to support the higher interest rate "carry costs" on loans (the vast majority of our loans are floating rate);
- The ability and willingness of borrowers or third-party mezzanine lenders to support underperforming projects and/or Corus' loans secured by those projects;
- The risk that management's estimate of the adequacy of the allowance for credit losses could be incorrect;
- The risk that management's estimate of fair value is incorrect as a result of minimal activity in the market in which the asset is bought and sold;
- The risk that Corus will not effectively manage Other Real Estate Owned properties such that current valuations will not be realized;
- Risks resulting from Corus' numerous areas of concentration, including those relative to its lending business. Corus' loan portfolio is concentrated in numerous respects, among them, commercial real estate loans which tend to be very large and with a primary focus on financing residential condominium construction projects (with the projects themselves being relatively geographically concentrated);
- The risk that Corus is unable to attract and retain deposits at pricing that is cost-effective;



- The risk that deposit insurance costs could increase as a result of the FDIC's need to fortify the insurance fund;
- The risk that deposit customers withdraw funds in spite of the increased insurance levels;
- The risk that the currently unusually wide market spreads on Corus' deposits decline less than and/or later than the market spreads on Corus' loans and investments;
- The difficulty of projecting future loan commitments and balances as a result of the complex interplay of construction loan funding and loan payoffs/paydowns;
- The risk that Corus' loan portfolio will not generate the liquidity needed to fund outstanding construction commitments;
- The risk that management's estimates of future taxable income or loss could change such that estimates of deferred tax asset valuation allowances could increase or decrease materially;
- The occurrence of one or more catastrophic events that may directly or indirectly affect properties securing Corus' loans, including, but not limited to, earthquakes, hurricanes, and acts of terrorism;
- The risk that the resolution passed by the holding company's Board of Directors to infuse capital into the Bank could pose a strain on the holding company's cash flow, liquidity and/or capital positions in the future;
- The risk that the issuers of some of the Bank's investments, including its holdings of the short-term debt issued by several Government Sponsored Enterprises and certificates of deposit issued by various U.S. banks, could experience credit problems, and the negative financial implications this could have on Corus' results;
- The risk that regulatory agencies that have authority over the Company or its subsidiaries may impose restrictions on the Company or its subsidiaries;
- Corus' ability to attract and retain experienced and qualified personnel; and
- Changes in the accounting policies, laws, regulations, and policies governing financial services companies.

Do not unduly rely on forward-looking statements. They give Corus' expectations about the future and are not guarantees. Forward-looking statements speak only as of the date they are made, and, except as required by law, Corus does not intend to update them to reflect changes that occur after that date. For a discussion of factors that may cause actual results to differ from expectations, refer to Corus' filings with the Securities and Exchange Commission, including its Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2007 and subsequent quarterly reports on Form 10-Q. Any factor described in this press release or in any document referred to in this press release could, by itself or together with one or more other factors, adversely affect the Company's business, earnings and/or financial condition.

###